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RECEIVED

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

In re: ) P &S Docket No. D-16-O¢CE7

BP Livestock, LLC, )

)

and )

)

Brody Peak, )

)

Respondents ) Complaint

There is reason to believe that the Respondents named herein have willfully violated
provisions of the Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. §
181 ef seq.) (Act), and the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture (9
C.FR. § 201.1 et seq.) and, therefore, this complaint is issued alleging the following:

L

(a) BP Livestock, LLC (Respondent BP) is a Kansas limited liability company with a
business mailing address of 502 Albert Street, Emporia, KS 66801.

(b) At all times material fo the allegations herein, Respondent BP was:

(1) Engaged in the business of a dealer, buying aﬁd selling livestock in
commerce; and

2) Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a dealer to buy and sell
livestock.

(¢} Respondent Brody Peak (Respondent Peak) is an _individual whose business mailing

address is 502 Albert Street, Emporia, KS 66801.

(d) Atall times material to the allegations herein, Respondent Peak was:




(1)

2)

3)
&)

Engaged in the business of a dealer, buying and sa!lling livestock in
commerce; and

Not registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a dealer to buy and sell
livestock.

The 100% owner of Respondent BP;

Responsible for the day-to-day management, direction, and control of
Respondent BP.

II.

On or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Appendix A, Respondent BP,

under the direction, management, and control of Respondent Peak, purchased livestock and

failed to pay, when due, the full purchase price of the livestock.

I1L

On or about the dates and in the fransactions set forth in Appendix B, Respondent BP,

under the direction, management, and control of Respondent Peak, purchased cattle for and sold

cattle to certain customers, purportedly on the basis of the same weights at which Respondent BP

purchased the cattle. However, Respondent BP billed and collected from such customers on the

basis of false and incorrect weights obtained by adding an arbitrary number of pounds to the

weights at which the cattle were originally purchased.

IV.

Respondents, in connection with their operations subject to the Act, failed to keep and

maintain records which fully and correctly disclose all of the transactions involved in their

business as a dealer as required by section 401 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 221). Specifically,




» Respondents failed to keep accurate records of their original and final seﬂgs invoices, and scale
tickets. J
V.

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph II herein, Respondents have willfully violated
sections 312(a) and 409 of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 213(a), 228(b)).

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph III herein, Respondents have Willfully
violated secﬁon 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(a)) and section 201.55(a) of the regulations (9
C.F.R. § 201.55(a)).

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph IV, Respondents have willfully_ violated
section 401 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 22.1), and section 203.4 of the regulations (9 C.F.R. § 203.4).

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that this complaiat shall be served upon the
Respondents for the purpose of determining whether Respondenfs have willfully violated the Act
and the regulations. The Respondents shall have twenty (20) days after receipt of this corﬁplaint
to file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, United States Department of Agriculture, Washington
D.C. 20250, in accordance with the Rules of Practice Governing Pl‘oéeedings Under the Act (7
C.F.R. § 1.130 et seq.). (Rules of Practice). Allegations not answered shall be deemed adinitted
fof the purpose of this proceeding. Failure to file an answer will constitute an admission of all
the material allegations of this complaint.

Packers and Stockyards Program, GIPSA, requests:

1. That unless Respondents fail to file an answer within the time allowed, or file an
answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for oral

hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice; and




2. That such order or orders be issued, including an order requiring Respondents to cease

and desist from the violations of the Act found to exist, an order requiring Respondents to keep

and maintain all accounts, records, and memoranda that fillly and accurately disclose all

transactions involved in their business, as required by section 401 of the Act, suspending

Respondents as registrants under the Act, and assessing such civil penalties against Respondents

as are authorized by the Act and warranted in the circumstances.

Ciarta A, Toomey

Attorney for Complainant

Office of the General Counsel

United States Department of Agriculture
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Room 2331-B, South Building
Washington, D.C. 20250

Telephone: (202) 720-3779

Done at Washington, D.C.

his 47 day of Mateh 2016

usan B. Kei

Deputy Administrator
Packers and Stockyards Program

Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards
Administration




Appendix A

US Department of Agriculture
Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration
Packers and Stockyards Program (P&SP)
Schedule of Failure to Pay within time period required by the Act for Livestock (V7 5-1
. e Entity Information . : N
Invegt‘;?:non Entity DEA

. Net . . i Days Late " Instrument
1 . ; dit Pa :
Pul;callzse Seller's Name Pu_lz:ch:se Z‘?:::J L:niz:';k Invoice Net inveice A f;:f_:;m CE;: ; Due Date g:::nt - Ck# :a,:l:f:: Per Check DateB(:Le:red Date to Date
YR ) Adjustments 9 4 : ) Date Cleared

911}

6/27/2011 | Bailey Courty Feeders Live’ | 322 | 30.18. $0.00- $350,188.76 | - No } 0 | 1'28!2011 f29;’20?i 1 V 1083 $350,188.76 1 TH2011 2
72011 Hehenberger Cattle Live 188 $171,111.72 $5,504.00 | $176,705.72 No 0 7/8/2011 | 7/er2011 1088 $176,705.72 1 7H22011 3
8/272011 Fredin Bros. Live 1,185 | $1,114,386.90 30.00 $1,114,386.90 No o] 8/3/2011 { 8/B/2011 1168 $1,114,386.90 2 8/272011 4
81872011 Eureka Livestock Live 221 $238,781.,16 $0.00 $238,781.16 No 0 8/4/2011 | 8/5/2011 1167 $238,781.16 1 8/10/2011 5
8/9/2011 DM Ca‘tﬁe Co. Live 207 $247,158.75 $D.00 $247,158.75 Ne o 8/10/2071 | 8/14/2011 1178 $247,158.75 1 8/16/2011 4
B/9/2071 Fredin Bros, Live 350 $332,881.00 $0.00 $332,681.00 No 0 8/10/2011 | 8/11/2011 1175 $332,881.00 1 8/16/2011 5
8/25/2011 Fredin Bros. Live 154 $113,022.80 $0.00 $113,82280 |- No 0 8/26/2011 | B/30/2014 1217 $113,822.80 4 9/2/2011 3
97712011 Fredin Bros. Live 120 F117,763.28 $0.00 $117,763.25 No 0 8/8/2011 | s/e/2011 T 1244 $117,763.25 1 27142011 5
. 972011 Fredin Bros. - Live 458 $486,925.55 $0.00 $486,925.55 Ne 0 8/8/2011 | 81272011 1247 §550,429.858 4 8MB2011 |- 4
10/4/2011 Thompsen Cattle, Ine Live 243 $248,768.23 $0.00 $248,768.23 No o 10/5/2011 | 10/6/2011 1281 $248,768.23 1 101 3.}201 1 7
10/18/2011 DH Cattle Co. Live 65 $76,356.09 $0.00 $76,356.09 No 0 [10/20/2011 | 10/21/2011 1288 $76,358.09 1 10/25/2011 4
232012 Fredin Bros. Live 73 $81,420.50 $0.00 $81,420.50 No 0 | 2/8/2012 | 2772012 1484 $81,420.50 1 2/10/2012 3
——

iTransactionsyic
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Appendix B

US Department of Agriculture
Packers and Stockyards Program {(P&SP)

- Dealer/ BOC Review o7 ~ Weight and Price Transactions wr-2)
. Entity Inforeation

On-Site Review Date Enhty Name Malllng Address | g::]‘;::

! I
Type of Purchase - Seller/Purchased Greoss Percent: Net Price Per . Livestock Soldto,‘Pur:hased No. Pay PncePer Livestock | Weight |Proftfrom

Purchase Pate From Head Description Weight . Shrink H Weight Cwt Amount Date Sold For :l;i?g‘Descnptnon‘ Weight + Cwt | Amount | Difference Dgzlrg:::e‘

m’”‘p?ﬁgcame' 110 | Stears | 107,280 | 5% | 104051 | $116,00 | $120,710.76 | 682011 | HRC Feedyards | 110 | Steers | 105052 | $118.81 )} 512481228 | 981 | $4161.52 | $1,977.41

Baley County | a5 | mtesrs | 265680 | 3% | 278,080 | $126.94 | 5350188.76 | 6/27/2011 |Thompson Cattie, Inc| 222 | Steers | 280928 | 572662 | 835570850 | 2,866 | $5.51974 | $3628.82

Gross Profit,

Dealer 862011

Dealer 62712011

Feeders
Desler | BR8011 Emp“"sa;;‘fsm“ as | SRR | ovons | 0% | 27,935 | 812683 | 63542081 | T20T | Associated BeefCity| 36 S;‘;?ffrf‘ 28,085 |5128.06 | 33621802 | 150 s7es21 | s198.44

Dealer 71712011 | Hehanbarger Catile | 188 Heifers 142,015 | 24% | 138,552 | $123.80 | ®171,111.72 | 777201 DH Cattle Co. 187 Heifers 138,174 | $129.00 | $179,534.46 622 $8,422.74 | $302.38

Desler 1282011 Balley County 160 Steers 152,820 3% 148,235 | $125.08 | $185412.34 | 7/30/2011 | Golden Belt Feeders | 180 Steers 148,761 | $128.72 | $192,772.36 1,526 $7.380.02 | $1,864.27

Feeders
Dealer 8/1/2011 Fradin Bros. 208 Heifers 156,310 0% 168,310 | 5128.40 | 8200,702.04 | 8/1/2071 | Golden Belt Feeders | 205 Heifers 157,795 | $131.50 | $207,500.43 1,485 $6,768.39 | 81,852.78
Dealer 8212011 Fradin Bros. 1185 Heifers 891,275 3% ) 884,536 | 3128.80 [$1,114,386.80 | 822011 |Golden Belt Feeders | 1185 Helfers 873,379 { $130.50 |$1,138,722.85 8,843 $25,405.95 1 $11,540.45
Degler 8/3/2011 Bureka Livestock | 221 Slfliiefgsrs& 202,445 0% 202,445 | $117.05 | 5236,781.16 | 8/3/2071 Fradin Bros. 221 Sﬁi;::‘ 202,465 | $121.76 | $248,521.51 20 87,740.35 324.35
Dealer 8/a/2011 BH Cattle Co. 207 Steers 193,850 0% 183,850 | $127.50 | $247,158.75 | 8/8/2011 |Thompson Cattie, Incj 207 Steers 193,868 | $129.50 | $251,060.36 19 $3,201.61 §24.61
_ Dealer 8/9/2011 Fradin Bros. 350 | Heifers | 285741 | 0% 255‘74'1 $120.00 | $332,561.00 | /8/2011 |Golden Belt Feeders| 350 |  Heffers | 258,786 | $131.50 | $340,308.59 | 8,045 | 5762259 | $4,004.18
Dealer | B/25/2011 Fredin Bros. 154 | Heifers 97,870 0% 97,370 | $117.00 | $113,022.80 | 8/25/2011 | HRC Feedyards | 134 | Heifers 97,430 | $118.00 | $114,967.40 60 $1,044.50 | $70.80
Dealer | 8292011 .|  Fredin Bros, 8B Heifers 48,135 0% 48,135 | §$120.75 | $5B,123.01 | 8/22/2011 DH Cattle Co. 63 Hetfars 48178 | $122.00 | $58,777.16 43 $654,15 $52.46
Dealer 872011 Fredin Bros. 120 Heifers 93,500 0% 93,500 | $125.95 | $117,763.25 | 9/7/2011 |Golden Belt Feaders| 120 Heffers 94,341 | $126.45 | $119,294.19 841 $1,530.24 | $1,063.44
. Dezler 9f7/2011 Fredjn Bros. 456 Heifers 388,825 % 386,625 | $125.23 | $486,025.55 | 9/7/2011 |Gelden Belt Feeders | 458 Heffers 391,384 | $1268.45 | $494,805.07 2,559 $7,879.52 | $3,235.88

T“"mp?:gca“[e' 243 | Heifers | 201,595 | 0% | 201,585 | $123.40 | $248768.23 | 10/4/2011 | Golden Belt Feeders| 243 | Hefers | 203673 | $127.70 | 326008042 | 2,078 | $11,322.19 | $2.553.61

Deal.er 10/10/2011 DH Cattle Co. 120 Steers 104,356 % 101,356 | $130.75 | $132,522,87 |10/10/2011 [Thompson Cattie, Inc{ 120 Steers 102,201 | $134.50 | $137,460.33 845 54,837.38 | $1,136.53

Dealer 10/4/2011

Dealer 40/192011 DH Cattle Co. 85 Steers | 56,865 0% 58,665 | 313475 | 376,356.08 |10/18/2011 |Thompson Cattle, Incj 63 Steers 56,712 | $188.25 | $76,702.88 47 $348.89 $63.57 )
Dealer | 10/2802011 Fredin Bros, 76 | Hefers | 49,185 | 0% | 49,185 | $125.00 | $61,481.25 (10/26/2011| HRCFeedyards | 76 | Welfers | 48,210 |$125.00 | 88151250 | 25 $31.25 3125
Desler | 11/41/2011 Bra”dgﬁigzga“” & g4 | Metfers | 50240 | 3% | 48733 | $92631 | S61553.48 |11M11/2011| Cimaron Fesders | B4 | Helers | 49,529 | $120.53 | 365,356.52 786 $2,106.44 | §1,025.10
Dealer | 2/3/2012 Fredin Bros. 73 | Steers | 54100 | 0% | 54900 | $15050 | 581,420.50 | 28/2012 | HRCFeedyards | 73 | Steers | 54315 | 315250 | $62,830.38 215 $1,400.88 | $327.88
Desler | 32/2012 Lefewisan . | 58 | Hefers | 51860 | 3% | 50110 | 813480 | s67.548.28 | 32012 Fredin Bres, 88 | Helfers | 50525 | 513880 | $70,417.01 st | $258875 | 871488
Dealer | 3M22012 |  FredinBros. | 375 | Helfers | 249,110 | 1.0% | 245574 | $142.00 | $350,135,08 | 3M2/2012 | HRC Feedyards | 375 | Meifers | 240,086 | $14375 | $358,081.18 | 2,512 | $7,026.05 | $3,841.00
Desler | 8m/2012 Fredin Bros, 84 | Heffers | 57488 | -0% | 57158 | $138.00 | S7BE78.04 | 5272012 |  DHCatlle Ce. B4 | Heffers | 57,162 | $140.00 | $80,026.80 4 §1,14875 | $5.60

Dealer 5M14/2012 | Hohenberger Caftle | 485 Helfers 487,820 4% 468,403 | $118.74 | $556,181.72 | 5M4/2012 HRC Feedyards 495 Heifers 472,668 | $123.00 | $581,750.84 4,585 $25,568.82 | 85,614.85
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